STATE OF NEW MEXICO y ’

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMEN

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

GARREY CARRUTHERS P0ST OFFICE BOX 1380
GCOVERNDR March 11 * 1987 HOBBS. NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
1505) 392-516*

Ammex Petroleum, Inc.
Attn: Brian Sirgo
Box 50605

Midland, TX 79701

Re: Release of Plugged Well
Marathon State #1-0
Section 4, T19S, R35E

Gentlemen:

On March 11, 1987, the above plugged well location was inspected
by 0CD Field Inspector, R.A. Sadler, and the location was
cleaned up to our satisfaction.

In view of the fact that this well was re-entered and replugged
in 1982 and according to Mr. Brian Sirgo,your company has under
gone reorganization and you have no actual records on the plugging
of this well, the OCD will assume it was plugged as stated on
Form C-103 filed September 27, 1982.

The well is hereby released.

Very truly yours,

0Ily CONSERVATION DEVISION

/Jerry Sexton

" Supervisor, District I

ed



